
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:42 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fwd: Leave application of CHW 1914 

 

Dear Shabeer 

  

CHW Code 1914 Sultana requested for maternity leave extension for 20-days was approved by 

DC. 

  

Thanks 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2025 4:15 AM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Abdul Qadir 
<khanachkzai982@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Leave application of CHW 1914  

  

Approved and please proceed as per ctc policy. 

Thanks. 

 

Sent from Outlook for Android 

 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2025 3:42:25 PM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Abdul Qadir 
<khanachkzai982@gmail.com> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fwd: Leave application of CHW 1914  

  

Dear Dr. Abdullah 

Leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please  

 

Regards 

Dr. Najeeb  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 

 
From: Abdul Qadir <khanachkzai982@gmail.comd> 

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2025 3:35:32 PM 

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
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Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Leave application of CHW 1914 

 

Chw 1914 already on maternity leave wants extension of 20 days due to unsustainable condition 

of health.  

          Documents are attached herewith for further necessary action plz. 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Rizwan khan <rizwann341@gmail.com> 

Date: Sat, Jan 25, 2025, 2:28 PM 

Subject: Leave application of CHW 1914 

To: <khanachkzai982@gmail.com> 

 

Here is stated that CHW code 1914 Sultana has applicated for leave. She is not well. Her 

delivery took by operation and after that her situation is not good. Lady Dr advised her bed rest.  

That's why she requested for leave. Kind regards. Her application and Dr report is attached 

below. 
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